

Annual Report 2015-2016

Table of Contents

1. From the Founder's Desk1
2. Kritagyata- Vision, Mission and Goals2
3. Accredition3
4. Board of Directors
5. Societal Impact 5
6. Our Projects
a. My Home6
b. Vidya Spoorthi10
7. Highlights of the Year18
8. Volunteering Actions20
9. Infrastructure and Development 21
10. The Kids Speak22
11. Our Partners

12. Testimonials	27
13. CSR	29
14. Financial Summay	30
15. Milestones	33
16. Reach Us	34

From the Founder's Desk

The passion of serving the needy is endless. Kritagyata shaped up when I found myself with lot of restrictions to help the needy and understood that to do service I need to write my own pros and cons.

After spending a decade in working with various NGOs and various volunteer social projects, as we involve more deeper in supporting the needy, once you will soon realize a fact that, there is always a growing gap. Over period of time, various organizations try to scale up, but for various reasons, they saturate at some point.

The only reason is to make sure that they sustain the quality and commitment with the current program. It is in this moment, new NGO jump into take the torch and run into an unexplored territory. I was at this Juncture once, with months of introspection and with a lot of encouragement from supporters, I decided to walk on what i felt correct.

Kritagyata can also be explained as my gratitude towards my god who has given this wonderful and meaningful life. My family who has always stood by me to fulfill my dream to serve the needy.

My experience for a decade with different NGOs has given me lot of courage and confidence to take this initiative to the next level of practical implementation.

Kritagyata as of today in a sprouting stage, soon to be a very big tree which can give shelter to lot many who deserves.

Founder - President

Kritagyata: Vision Mission and Goals

Vision: To help the needy children and women to get their basic rights and help the children in educating them and making them sustainable to face this competitive world in a healthy way.

Mission: Enabling and encouraging the individual and collective potential around us to utilize the strength to help the needy. Through which the dream of a healthy society is fulfilled. We are continuously working towards creating the resources to reach our vision.

Goals: We, at Kritagyata, aim to make the world a better place to live, especially for those who deserve it.



Accredition

- We are registered under the Indian Trusts Act. Reg No. RJN 4 00538/2014-15.
- Certified under section 12A R/w Section 12AA (1) (b) (i) of the Income Tax Act.1961.
- Certificate No: CIT(E)BLR/12A/M-137/AACTK5392F/ITO(E)-1/VOL2015-2016.
- Approved under Section 80G (5) (VI) of the Income Tax Act, 1961.
- Approval No: CIT(E)BLR/80G/M-138/AACTK5392F/ITO(E)-1VOL2015-2016.
- ECS utility code for Kritagyata Trust is HDFC05786000027702 has been received from NPCI.

Board of Directors

Aruna Diwakar

Entreprenuar, Business Consultant. Bangalore

Ashok G

Team Manager, Birla Sunlife. Bangalore

Aditya Diwakar Student, KLE. Bangalore

Latha Raju A Teacher, Social Worker. Bangalore

Founder - President

Vice President

Secretary

Treasurer

Societal Impact

The main responsibility of any social organisation is to successfully achieve the goals and objectives the drive for which led to its formation in the first place. We, as a non- profit organisation, aim to bring about the following changes in the society:

- 1. Providing educational requirements to every deserving child who would otherwise be deprived of it.
- 2. Empowering the women of rural areas to become self-sustained and fight for their rights.
- 3. Fulfilling housing, healthcare, education and all other basic requirements of children who are in need for it.
- 4. Making people aware of the need to save the environment and doing part of the responsibility.
- 5. Educating people in the rural areas on the need for undergoing regular medical checkups and taking initiatives to organize them ourselves.

My Home

This is a children home where we are taking care of 6 children giving them all the basic facilities like food, shelter, clothing, education and health support. These children are either single parented or completely orphaned. We provide a proper system to take care of there requirements. We send them to a nearby school for all their educational needs.



Children of My Home



This little girl is Dhanushree aged about 7 years. She is studying in 2nd Std. She has a younger brother who is about 2 years. Her mother is struggling very much to take care of the child as she doesnt have any support from the father. She is a very cheerful child and always sees that all the children are happy.

This girl with a sweet smile is Archana aged about 7 years. She is studying in 2nd std. She has two elder sisters and one among them is with us in "My Home". Her father has abandoned the family and the mother was struggling to take care of three kids. How ever she is wor-king as a cook with us and the children are taken care here. She is very active child and very good at singing.



Children of My Home



This boy is Sagar aged about 8 years. He is studying in 3rd std. A single-parented child whose mother works as a house maid. She was not capable enough to even feed the child. Sagar is very good in all the activities and he is always the class topper.

This is Akash aged about 8 years, studying in 3rd Std. A single parented child. He has a elder brother who is here with him. His mother had planned to admit both the children in different NGOs but we thought that the two children should not be departed and both are here with us. A hyper active child who cheers all the other children.



Children of My Home



This is Aneesh, aged about 9 years, studying in 4th Std. He is the elder brother to Akash. He is a child with a very good matured thoughts. Acts responsible about the other children, very good at studying and help-ing other kids.

This is Keertana, aged about 13 years, studying in 7th Std. She is the elder sister of Archana. As the eldest kid among all the children, she is a very responsible child and helps all the children to do their day to day works. She is very good at drawing and painting.



Vidya Spoorthi

This is a unique education empowerment program which caters to the rural and underprivileged children to study uninterruptedly by providing the schooling material. We adopt the bad shaped schools to rejenuvate it to life and help the students to continue studies. We also focus on providing the platform for volunteers to part with their knowledge with the needy children.

This financial year, we conducted the following activities under our Vidya Spoorthi program:

- Complete education sponsorship for 5 children
- Distribution of books and stationary for 200+ children in the rural areas around Bangalore.

Student Profile



She is Suparna B. K. She studies in the 8th Std. She is an extremely talented student and is also the class topper. She has scored 95% for the year 2014-2015.

She is Isha Kumari. She studies in the 4th Std. She is also a very intelligent student and also the class topper. She has scored 99.2 % for the year 2014-2015.





She is Tulasi Kumari. She studies in the 3rd Std. She is a class topper as well and is also good in extra curricular activities.

She has scored 99.2 % for the year 2014-2015.

Student Profile



He is Sunny Kumar Sharma Studying in 5th Std. An Extremely talented student, good in sports and class topper. He is sponsor-ed under our Vidya spoorthi program. He has scored 96.4 % for the year 2014-2015.

Nandini G K is an other child studying in 1st Std, she is a single parented child, her mother working as a cook and not able to take care of the child's education. She is very good in academics.

Report Cards (For the year 2015-16)

Suparna B.K

PART - I ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE : SCHOLASTIC AREAS

		I T	ERI	M															H	TER
Academic			ı	Те	rm E	xar	ninat	ion		1			10	1	I Te	erm E	Exa	mina	tior	1
Achievement	FA	-1	FA	-2	Tot		SA	-1	Tot	al	1	FA	-3	FA-	4	Tot		SA	-2	Tota
	10	%	109	/0	20°		309	%	FA +		4	10	2/0	10%	6	20°		309	2/0	FA +3
SUBJECT	M.O	-	M.O		M.O		M.O		M.O	70 G	9	M.O					1000	M.O		M.O
I Language	31	At	24				29.0				4	9.6	At							48.7
II Language	25	At	20	At	19.6	At	300	At	49.6	AT										48.6
III Language	24	A	19	At	18.8	At	280	A	46.8	AT		92	A	9.6	At	18.8	At	29.5	A	48:3
Mathematics	24	A ⁺	14	\mathcal{B}^{t}	16.8	A	29.0	At	45.8	At	l l	8.0	A	9.2	At	17.2				46.2
Science	25	A	20	A	19.6	At	29.0	At	48.6	At		10	A	10	At	20	At	30	A+	50.0
Social Science	25	At	18	At	19.0	At	30·D	At	49.0	At	ļ	10	Ā	9.6	At	19.6	A+	શ્ય-	At	43.6
**Physical Edu. & Health Edu.		A		A				A		A		15	A		A				A	
Project		A		A				A		A			A		A			11	A	
*Art Education		A		A				A		A			A		P				A	
Work Experience		A		A				A		A	1		A		A				A	
I.C.T / Others	10	A	10	A			21	A		A	3	10	At	05	B			23	A	

							55/		F-51							
		1	ΙTε	erm E	Exa	mina	tior	1		Tot	al	Total		Over	all	
FA	-3	FA-	4	Tota		SA	-2	Tota		FA	1	SA		Grade I & II Term		
10	%	10%	6	209		309	%	FA +		409	1/0	60	%	100%		
M.O	G	M.O	G	M.O	G	M.O	G	M.O	G	M.O	G	M.O	G	M.O	G	
9.6	At	9.6	At	19.2	At	29.5	P+	48.7	A+	38.4	đ	58.5	A	96.9	A	
10	At.	9.6	र्व	19.6	At	स्य. ०	A	48.6	A+	392	A	59.0	At	98.2	A+	
92	A	9.6	At	18.8	At	29.5	A	48.3	At	37.6	A	575	A	92.1	A+	
									- 6				1000	92.0	At	
10	A	10	At	20	At	30	A+	50.0	At	39.6	A	59.0	A+	9.89	A	
10	A	9.6	At	196	A+	ર મ ·	At	43.6	At	38.6	A	Shio	AT	92.6	A	
12	A		A				A									
	A		A				A		1						7	
	A		P				A								Ł,	
	A		P				A									
10	At	05	B			23	A									

^{**} Examination ratio of Physical Education, Health Education and Work Experience is Formative (Practical) - 60%, Summative - 40%

Ratio of Art Education - Formative (Practical) - 80%, Summative - 20%

Isha Kumari

		TES	STS		EXAMIN	ATIONS	Maria Maria	HARUS US NO GROSER HAR I
SUBJECTS PART A	I Round Test (Grade)	II Round	III Round Test (Grade)	IV Round Test (Grade)	I Semester	II Semester Grade	Average Grade	REMARKS PART A
Kannada	A	A+	At	A	A	A+	A ⁺	I Round Test Excellent! keep
English	A+	A+	A^{+}	A+ 1)	A ^t	At	A+	Outstanding!
Hindi	A+	A+	A+	A+ 1	At	A+	A+	II Round Test Keep et up?
Mathematics	At	A+	A	At	At	A+	At	III Round Test it Up.
General Science / EVS	A+	A+	A+	A+	At	A+	A ⁺	IV Round Test Good!! keep
Social Science	1. 18 -	, Little	H0 <u>E</u>	-		-		it ap
Physical Education	de - Vinced	Mas a ta sth	- 1	-		- 1	-	I Semester Excellent! Keep
Computer	A	A	A	A	A	A	19-	II Semester Balliant! Keep
Average Grade	A+	A+	A+	A+	A	A+	A+	et up.
PART B	ERIO EEJENOR	SERVICE TO SERVICE OF	Stock -					PART B
Life Skills	e Bref Zwinn fi	residence v	16.76.7°		A	A	-	I Round Test
Project Work	_	_	Name of the same o		A	A	Vi	II Round Test –
Life Science (P.E., Yoga, Health Science)	ay e - reporte	particle of	Brians.	-	A	A	- S	III Round Test
Fine art & S.U.P.W.	G and tomes			-	A	A	ASS V	m Round Test
Signature of Class Teacher	Sumalatha	SumaleutiaR	R. Sunal ala	PSundate	Sundation.	RSumalation	o lbe	IV Round Test -
Signature of Head Mistress	Hema	Hema	Rema	Hema	Herry .	Hung	NO TOL.	I Semester Best
Signaure of Parent / Guardian	श्री माद्व	Darie	21011	4)	शहा देव	\$ 0	*	II Semester tow Std
Best Achievement 1. Best performance 2. Extraordinary			hondo			and B.V.	s. Keepet	

Thulasi Kumari

SUBJECTS		TES	STS	A H	EXAMIN	ATIONS	Average	REMARKS			
PART A	I Round Test (Grade)	II Round Test (Grade)	III Round Test (Grade)	IV Round Test (Grade)	I Semester Grade	II Semester Grade	Grade	PART A			
Kannada	A+	A+	A+	A+	A+	AF	A+	I Round Test Leep it up			
English	A+	A	A+	A+	A+	A+	At	II Round Test Good! Keep			
Hindi	A+	A+	At	A+11	A+	AF	A+	Verywelldones			
Mathematics	A+	A+	At	A+1	A+	A+	A+	III Round Test Keep it rep			
General Science / EVS	A+	A+	A+	A+	A+	AF	A+	IV Round Test Excellent.			
Social Science	- F-	- 1816	nux -	-	- 1474	<u> </u>	-	Excellent 11			
Physical Education		No.			1-	- A	•	I Semester Keep It up.			
Computer	A	A	A	A	A	A	A	II Semester Outslanding!			
Average Grade	A+	A+	At	A+	A+	A+	A+	PART B			
PART B	arto istaci	nsivom "eh	unitie					I Round Test			
Life Skills		BORDHURA PROFESSION	WASO	-	A	A		1 Round Test			
Project Work	-	elve s om,	2-10-		В	A		II Round Test			
Life Science (P.E., Yoga, Health Science)				 -	A	A	(%=)=	III Round Test			
Fine art & S.U.P.W.	-	=		- 4	A	A	01F) (= 1				
Signature of Class Teacher	gethas	getha	quetha	ejectha	gettas	quethas		IV Round Test			
Signature of Head Mistress	Penas	Rema	Hema	Heura	fleura.	fleria	110 503	I Semester Good			
Signaure of Parent / Guardian	Sala	शत्रेव	37 11	इसी	2701	\$ 91		II Semester Best			
	enform Sest pe	rance		all su	bjects.	· Keep i	tup!	Result: Promoted/Detained Hemalalla. M Principal / H.M.			

Sunny Kumar Sharma

PART - I ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE : SCHOLASTIC AREAS

	y S	Т	ERI	VI									1		r-11			11	TERI	VI			1	- TOPHAN	
Academic		7.7	Mary Control of the Control		m E	xan	ninat	ion				II Term Examination								Total		Total	Ove		
Achievement	FA-	-1	FA-	-2	Tota FA		SA	-1	Tot		FA	-3	FA	3 11/10/24	Tota FA	1	SA		Tota		FA		SA	A STATE OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR	Term
SUBJECT	109	%	10%	6	20	%	30	%	509		1	%	V N A	1/9:		0.00	309	-	₹ 50°		409		60%	100	1
SOBJECT	M.O	G	M.O	G	M.O	G	M.O	G.	M.O	G	M.C	G	M.C	G	M.O	200	M.O	G	M.O	G	M.O	G	M.O G	M.O	G
I Language	10	A+	9,6	PT	19.6	A+	29:4	FI	49	A+	The second secon	1	4	d 6	200	3	es Lai	22	Q.	1.5				The state of the s	
II Language	9.6	P+	9.2	At	18.8	At	28.8	At	47.6	A+			1-20	10						A	8/	1.4	. Series	anioR-6	
III Language	10	Pt	10	At	20	A+	30	At	50	A+	20.0	100	de	100	المرا	0	سب	had	8	Th.			150 2	allertes/	
Mathematics		At	9.2	At	192	Pt	28.8	A	H8	A+	We.	Ž.	2 34	2	مرق	42	1	as	1	1					
Science	10	Pt	10	A+	200	A ⁺	28,8	At	48.8	A+		8				H3C4	PARTICLE TO SERVICE TO		IIO III						
Social Science	10	Pt	10	At	20-0	PT	30	At	50	A+		بند	311	A 50	10 %	3 2	الادن الادن	12.7	A						
**Physical Edu. & Health Edu.	20	A		A	ANIA SIDE			A			وأحا	AM 2			Aug	4-	رورو		2 1				one of	biswol	
Project	10			A	men		ly b	A	7-11		ton a rice	rise of		200	0 10	10	400	4	3	1	eed.		(100/1)/	Survior Gillering	
*Art Education	10	A		A				A	# /				ne	200)	سبت مام	A JEL A JEL A JEL	وهدوا	40						- No.	
Work Experience	10	A	-	P	est	10		A	HE						400				V					10	
I.C.T / Others	10	A	10	P	1			P											J. I.						

^{**} Examination ratio of Physical Education, Health Education and Work Experience is Formative (Practical) - 60%, Summative - 40%

* Ratio of Art Education - Formative (Practical) - 80%, Summative - 20%

Nandini G K

SUBJECTS	FA	1-1	FA	-2	PART		FA	-3	FA	-4	SA-2	
200,2010	Marks Obtained	Grade	Marks Obtained	Grade	Marks Obtained	Grade	Marks Obtained	Grade	Marks Obtained	Grade	Marks Obtained	Grade
I Language	9.2	A ⁺	9.2	A+	27.6	A+	Mark III					Very Tree
II Language	10	A+	10	A+	27.6	A+		2		i	6	
III Language	8.4	A	9.6	A+	27	A+	pt Our			A to the tage	Triff 2 Bar	Weg to
Mathematics	9.2	A+	10	A+	28.2	A+	3-2				1	avir.
General Science	10	A ⁺	9.6	A+	94	A					1.0	nes. Telly
Social Science		1				-						gr ta
Grand Total	9.3	-	9.6	_	26.8	-	e e fee			7		-1
Grade	A+	1	A+	_	A	-	1000					
					PAR	Т-В					- X ⁴	Pi (z i
Computer	,-J	A	-	A	-	A	19		1-			
**Physical Edu. and Health Edu.	-	A	_	A	-	A						
Project	- 1	-	-	_	- 1	В				4.4		
* Art Education	_ :	A	-	A	- 1	A						
Work Experience	'_	B	_	A		A		- 1/2-1/3-				-
I.C.T / Others	,					#	15 a 144					

Highlights of the Year

- A new initiative:

This year, we gave a kickstart to a new project of our organisation called "My Home", which is an undertaking for children who are either orphaned, single-parented or belong to a poverty-stricken family. It is currently providing full sponsership with regard to shelter, clothing, education and medical fecilities to 6 children.

- Widespread of Vidya Spoorthi:

We managed to distribute stationary to more than 200 students in the rural areas of Bangalore this year. We were successful in collecting suffecient quantities of books, pencils, pens, erasers and other things and distribute them to the children.

- Toy Distribution at IGICH:

This event consisted of distribution of toys to the children of Indira Gandhi Institute of Child Health which we got as donations from some generous donors.

- Plant a tree!:

This event was conducted under our project on environmental protection called "Prakruti". In this event, we planted 200+ saplings in the remote areas in the outskirts of Bangalore with the help of our extremely energetic volunteers.



Volunteering Actions

Individual volunteering can be categorised in two different channels:-

1. Direct Volunteering:

In this the individual will be involving himself or herself with the direct activities or the partnered activities of the organisation. The schedule will be communicated to all the volunteers and their interest of service will be known and the tasks will be deputed accordingly.

2. Indirect Volunteering:

In this the individuals who are interested to show their kritagyata towards the society and the time factor is stopping them to do so. We encourage them to write the content, creating newsletters, publishers etc., and help us in building the website and helping us technically.

The forms for both kinds of volunteering can be downloaded in a .pdf format from our website: www.kritagyata.com

Infrastructure and Development

Last year, we succeeded in estabilishing our name in the society by starting off with our project. We managed to conduct a few activities under our "Vidya Spoorthi" project.

However, this year, we started something extremely different and much more impactful called as "My Home" in which we provide basic amenities such as food, shelter, clothing, education and healthcare of those children who are deprived of it. We started off with taking up the responsibility of 5 children and succeeded in providing them with complete nurturing.

Under this project, we had to keep in mind the general requirements such as a site for undertaking it, funds required for expenses including the child-ren's schooling, medical care, groceries, clothing, stationary, etc. We took a piece of property on lease where we still continue to reside these children under the constant attention of a full-time care-taker. We also invite people from outside to make their special occasions memorable by celebrating them with these children.

The Kids Speak..



"Hi! I am Dhanushree aged about 8 years, studying in 3rd std, Thank you for your support. I aspire to become a teacher in future. I like pink, I love dancing and music and my best play time is with my friends in My Home."

"Hi! I am Archana. I am 7 years old and I study in 2nd std.
Thank you for your support. I want to become a doctor when I grow up.
I am very fond of music and I also like to paint.
I love to play wih my friends at My Home."





"Hi! I am Sagar aged about 8 years, studying in 3rd std,
Thank you for your support. I aspire to become an astronaut in
future. I like Blue, my best playtime is with my friends in My
Home.



"Hi! I am Akash and I am 8 years old, studying in 3rd std,
Thank you for your support. I aspire to become an Engineer in
future. I like Blue, and my best playtime is with my friends in
My Home."

"Hi! I am Aneesh and I am 9 years old, studying in 4th std, Thank you for your support. I aspire to become a Doctor in future. I like Purple, I like dance and my best playtime is with my friends in My Home."





"Hi! I am Keertana and I am 13 years old, studying in 7th std, I am new to My Home, Thank you for your support. I aspire to become a Teacher in future. I love drawing and painting. I like Pink, my best playtime is with my friends in My Home."

Our Partners

NGO Partners:

NGO's willing to partner are welcome to be a part of our ongoing activities or we will be open to partner with them to implement any activity formed by them to help the society.

Our NGO PARTNERS ARE: Shiva Shakti Charitable Trust, Punya, Lovedale Foundation And many more like minded NGO's working towards the bene-fits of the society.







Our Partners

Holistic Partners:

Our Holistic Partners help the overall development of the children under the umbrella of Kritagyata in terms of health and building immunity. Our curent Holistic Partner is Swarna Prasanna.



Testimonials

"At the outset, the very thought of being socially associated with society and make ones presence felt in translating ideas and to transform in reality is something which always appears to be an abstract, because talking is something different to action, but I felt exception is in the case of Mrs Aruna who has chosen to tread a different path by choosing a career which brings smile in destitute children and ignored elderly women." I am glad to vouch for Mrs. Aruna Diwakar and her social venture "Kritagyata"

I know personally Mrs Aruna, President for the last 6 years. She have been doing amazing work for the cause of poor and needy in the city of Bangalore. She is an extremely committed and passionate women. I am sure she will continue to make a difference in the lives of the vulnerable sections of the society. Punya is glad to be associated with her organization. I confidently vouch Kritagyata's activities & projects particularly "Vidya Spoorthi", authenticate the credentials of Kritagyata."

Varun V Singhi Founder and Chief volunteer Punya An Inspired Vision to Help. "Few years back, we a group of parents (which includes professional doctors and holistic healers) were looking to facilitate and advocate the use of ancient lifestyle practices to the needy one. One of the projects was to facilitate Ayurvedic way to building better brain power and help young children build immunity in a natural way called as swarna prashana. It was at that time, when we met Aruna, it was inspiring to see a person who appreciate the value of our ancient practices and follow the holistic advises with great dedication and commitment.

It is indeed a great honor to say few words about her dedication. I seek the nature to support her in this highest form of humanity service."

Velu Jayaprakash Founder of SwarnaPrashana.Org

"Serving our own family is our responsibility, but serving the needy children needs more n greater commitment n heart. Kritagyatha is one such organisation with lots of love n interest in building our country's future generations."

Ranjan and Sowjanya Wolverhampton near Birmingham

Corporate Social Responsibility

CSR The corporate social responsibility acts a very important and vital role in the sustainability of any NGO. The involvement as a corporate can be very strong pillar for the NGO to focus on the vision and mission and implement the same in a very effective way.

We create platforms for the Corporate volunteers to get involved in our direct and partnered activities which are related to education and health in rural areas.

Corporate involvement can encourage the NGO to adopt and develop the schools and villages which are in a very bad shape.

Financial Summary

Balance Sheet

Balance Sheet as at 31st March'2016

	_				
Particulars	₹	₹	Particulars	₹	₹
Trust Fund			Fixed Assets		
As per last Balance Sheet	10,700		Computer and Printer	20,000	
Add: Excess of Income			Less: Depreciation	12,000	8,000
Over Expenditure	44,288	54,988			
			Furniture	99,800	
Amount received from			Less: Depreciation	4,990	94,810
Aruna Diwakar Trustee		2,35,000			
			Refrigirator and Washing Machine	29,292	
Audit Fees Payable		10,000	Less: Depreciation	2,929	26,363
			Water Purifier	13,759	
			Less: Depreciation	1,375	12,375
			Current Assets:		
			Rental Advance		80,000
			Cash and Bank Balances:		
			HDFC Bank- 443756		21,535
			HDFC Bank- 98906		116
			Cash-in-hand		56,789
		2,99,988			2,99,988

Income and Expenditure Account

Income and Expenditure account for the year ended 31st March'2016

Expenditure	₹	Income	₹
To Rent	88,000	By Donations	7,23,117
To Bank Charges	545		
To Consumables and Provision	1,38,820	By SB Interest	33
To Clothes	23,601		
To Salary	55,000		
To Telephone and Internet Charges	28,870		
To Depreciation	21,294		
To Electricity Charges	8,109		
To Gas Charges	7,800		
To Advertisement Charges	31,290		
To Medical Expenses	4,313		
To Printing and Stationary	21,179		
To Repairs and Maintenance	29,311		
To School Fees	1,61,800		
To Vidya Spoorthi Program	15,000		
To Water Charges	14,200		
To Website Maintenance	19,100		
To Audit Fees	10,000		
To Excess of Income over			
Expenditure	44,288		
	7,23,150		7,23,150

Receipts and Payments

Receipts and Payments account for the year ended 31st March'2016

		·	
Rceipts	₹	Payments	₹
To Opening Balance		By Rent	88,000
Cash at Bank	NIL	By Bank Charges	545
Cash in Hand	10,700	By Consumables and Provision	1,38,820
		By Clothes	23,601
To Donations	7,23,117	By Salary	55,000
		By Telephone and Internet Charges	28,870
To Amount received from		To Eletricity Charges	8,109
Aruna Diwakar	2,25,000	To Gas Charges	7,800
		To Advertisement Charges	31,920
To SB Interest	33	To Medical Expenses	4,313
		To Printing and Stationary	21,179
		To Repairs and Maintenance	29,311
		To School Fees	1,61,800
		To Vidya Spoorthi Program	15,000
		To Water Charges	14,200
		To Website Maintenance	19,100
		To Furniture	99,800
		To Computer and Printer	10,000
		To Refrigerator and Washing Machine	29,292
		To Water Purifier	13,750
		To Rental Advance	80,000
		To Closing Balance	
		Cash at Bank	21,651
		Cas-in-hand	56,789
	9,58,850		9,58,850

Milestones (2015-2016)

Giving a start to My Home, a fully-sponsored nurturing project for the underprivilidged.

Planting 200+ saplings in the fertile area in the outskirts of Bangalore so as to show our gratitude to mother nature.

Providing stationary for 200 + children in rural areas around Bangalore.

Reach Us

Kritagyata Trust

No. 48, 1st Main Road, 9th Cross, Maruthi Nagar, Yelahanka, Bangalore – 560064

Write to us: kritagyatatrust@gmail.com

Call us: +91-99012 38222 / 73532 82657

For Donating Options and other details, visit our website: www.kritagyata.com



*Report made by Anchal Dobriyal, Project Coordinator, Kritagyata Trust Approved by Aruna Diwakar, President, Kritagyata Trust